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May 30, 2012

Gary Hunt
25370 Second Avenue
Los Molinos, California 96055

Re: Lan1 u Mikiel Myers

Dear Mr. Hunt:

In response to your filing received May I 4,2012, and related question, please be
advised that analysis of your pleading would constitute legal advice. However, we
are able to clarifli that the pleading is deficient because it concerns a party
prosecuted in federal court and cumently incarcerated in a federal facility. As such,
it must be filed in a federal court. We are returning it to you for that purpose.
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